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Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 9:40 AM
Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160143-WU

For Admin Corresp. 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 9:39 AM 
To: Greg Shafer 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160143-WU 
 
Good morning, Greg, 
 
Thank you for letting me know.  The OPR and OCR have been updated accordingly. 
 
Have a good day! 
 
Dorothy   
 
 
From: Greg Shafer  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 7:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160143-WU 
 
Dorothy, 
Please assign ECO as OPR for this docket, it is our turn in the barrel. 
 
Thanks, 
Greg 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 5:02 PM 
To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160143-WU 
 
This is to notify you of a new docket assignment.  Click the following link to view: 03361-16 
The OPR for this docket is AFD. 
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